

# Yesawanee Fuller

Spring, TX 77373

[yesawaneef@yahoo.com](mailto:yesawaneef@yahoo.com)

+1 832 557 8629

Charge Nurse with over thirteen years of experience assessing and advocating for patient needs, implementing nursing care plans and maintaining medical records. Reputation for advising patients on health maintenance and disease prevention. Excellent team player who not only has outstanding clinical knowledge, but also possesses extensive experience of working alongside a multi-disciplinary team. Very efficient time management skills particularly in emergent situations. Experience includes Medical Surgical, IMU (Intermediate Care Unit), ICU Intensive Care Unit, CVCU (Cardiovascular Care Unit), ER, House Supervisor, and some Cath Lab recovery experience as well.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

HOUSTON METHODIST WILLOWBROOK ICU CVCU

January 2020 to September 2020

### **Registered Nurse**

MEMORIAL HERMANN NORTHEAST IMU AND ICU - Humble, TX

July 2013 to November 2019

### **Registered Nurse**

LYNDON B JOHNSON GENERAL HOSPITAL IMU - Houston, TX

June 2012 to April 2013

### **Registered Nurse**

FORREST GENERAL HOSPITAL TELEMETRY/OBS - Hattiesburg, MS

January 2007 to November 2011

### **Student Nurse**

SOUTHWEST MS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, TELEMETRY/MED SURG - Hattiesburg, MS

January 2006 to January 2007

## Education

---

### **ASSOCIATE in SCIENCE OF NURSING**

SOUTHWEST MS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

2007

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: December 2020

State: TX

## Skills

---

- Telemetry Expert
- Time Management
- Insulin Drip management
- Train Of Four management and Proning in ARDS and Covid patients
- Pacemaker and Angiogram post care
- Sepsis Management
- Therapeutic Hypothermia therapy EKG/Coronary Care interpretation skills Pre and Post Cardiac Care Certified in Cardiac Sheath Removing/Management Preceptor Charge Nurse Leadership Team Ventilator management Trach Management Bipap Management High Flow Oxygen Management
- Cardiac Drip management -Cardizem
- Amiodarone
- Heparin
- Milrinone
- Propofol
- Versed
- Fentanyl
- Norepinephrine
- Phenylephrine
- Vasopressin
- Epinephrine
- Precedex and Paralytics

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**